

RE: ATTENTION: (MOF) DM Thompson - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Baird, Natasha (MOF)" <natasha.baird@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>, "Marcinek, Joe (CAB)" <joe.marcinek2@ontario.ca>, "Azzopardi, Jason (CAB)" <jason.azzopardi@ontario.ca>, "Ali, Faatima (CAB)" <faatima.ali2@ontario.ca>, ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB) <eco.cabops@ontario.ca>, "Hay, Jenna (MOF)" <jenna.hay@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 11:35:51 -0500

Thanks Scott.

Jenna Hay from our office will attend the Women in Corp Leadership item.
I will be in attendance for the Electricity item.

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: March-01-17 11:08 AM
To: Baird, Natasha (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (MOF) DM Thompson - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

David,

As you've probably heard, the expectation is that Scott and Gaddy will attend, along with one person from your MO if needed, one assumes Ali.

We are limiting attendance to three (but that isn't usually a problem for MOF).

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:57 PM
To: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB); Baird, Natasha (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB)
Subject: RE: ATTENTION: (MOF) DM Thompson - Cabinet - March 1, 2017
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Please note the revised sign in times for your Ministry's items "MOF/MSW: Promoting Women in Corporate Leadership reporting in from the Ministers' Table: Highly Skilled Workforce of February 23, 2017 (Policy)" and "ENERGY: Electricity Price Mitigation, Direct to Cabinet (Policy)," and "February 28, 2017 Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet meeting (Fast-Track)" in the original invitation below.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf

From: ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Sent: February-24-17 1:37 PM
To: Baird, Natasha (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Azzopardi, Jason (CAB); Ali, Faatima (CAB); Kavoukian-Scharf, Zoe (CAB); ECO Cabinet Ops (CAB)
Subject: ATTENTION: (MOF) DM Thompson - Cabinet - March 1, 2017

Good Afternoon,

Your Ministry is invited to support the following items at Cabinet for the upcoming meeting on Wednesday March 1, 2017, being held from 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. in Room 275, The Council Chamber, Legislative Building.

Item: MOF/MSW: Promoting Women in Corporate Leadership reporting in from the Ministers' Table: Highly Skilled Workforce of February 23, 2017 (Policy)
Attendees: DM Thompson, seats for 2 ADMs, 1 MO staff person
Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom
Notes: Staff from MSW are additionally invited to attend.
Sign In: ~~1:05 p.m.~~ **12:25 p.m.**

Item: ENERGY: Electricity Price Mitigation, Direct to Cabinet (Policy)
Attendees: DM Thompson, seats for 2 ADMs, 1 MO staff person
Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom
Note: Staff from TBS and ENERGY are additionally invited to attend.
Sign In: ~~1:25 p.m.~~ **12:50 p.m.**

Item: February 28, 2017 Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet meeting (Fast-Track)
Attendees: MOF Core Support
Any staff other than the attendees will be held on standby in the anteroom
Notes: Staff from TBS are additionally invited to attend.
Sign In: ~~2:15 p.m.~~ **12:45**

Please complete the attached sheet with attendees' full names, titles and positions and return it to E.C.O. by 4:00 p.m. on Monday February 27, 2017. If you have questions or concerns, please contact James Scott-Vickers, Manager of Cabinet Operations, by email at James.Scott-Vickers@ontario.ca or by phone at (416) 325-6883.

Zoe Kavoukian-Scharf
Administrative Support Officer
Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

